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        Date. 05/04/2021 

 

Bid Bulletin No 1 
Supply and delivery of Medical Monitors and Pulse 

Oxymeters  
IFB No: 2021/MED/04/MO 

 

Bid Bulletin No 1 

Question 1: 
Re to IFB No: 2021/MED/04/MO for the medical equipment we are UNGM register co.  Can we 
bid as a joint venture with the local distributor in Greece, we comply the term of local service 
support installation and Warranty? 
 
Answer 1: 
As per clause 14.3. (c) 

“in the case of a Bidder not doing business within IOM’s Mission country, the Bidder is 

or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in that Mission country 

equipped, and able to carry out the Supplier’s maintenance, repair, and spare 

parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical 

Specifications”. 

Question 2: 

Will IOM accept bids for a smaller quantity of an announced item (e.g. a bid for one hundred 

(100) Transport Monitors instead of the total quantity of one hundred and seventy six 

(176)?  

Answer 2: 
Interested bidders should submit quotation for the total required quantities as per tender 
requirements. The selective/partial bidding is not allowed. 
 
Question 3: 
Will IOM accept bids for some of the quoted items, or the quotation must include all five (5) 

requested items? 

Answer 3: 
Interested bidders should submit quotation for all required items (No.2 to No.5) as per revised 

Bidding Documents “(Revision No.1) Bidding Documents - Medical Monitors and 



 

Oxymeters_2021.MED.04.MO” and in accordance with the Addendum No.1. The 

selective/partial bidding is not allowed. 

Question 4: 
Will IOM sign a contract with a single supplier (i.e. the bidder that fulfills all requirements for all 

requested products and have the best overall price) or will you assign the contract to more than 

one suppliers (i.e. the best price per item)? 

Answer 4: 
As per Letter of Invitation (page 3 of the Bidding documents) “Bidding procedure will be 
conducted based on the rules of the International Organization for Migration. IOM reserves the 
right to select the most favorable solution in terms of IOM’s programmatic requirements)”  

 
Question 5: 
We found that you have launched two tenders for Medical products, reference number 
2021/MED/04/MO and 2021/MED/03/IC. May I know that if partial bidding is accepted or not? 
 
Answer 5: 
Interested bidders should submit quotation for the total required quantities as per tender 

requirements and for all required items (No.2 to No.5) as per revised Bidding Documents 

“(Revision No.1) Bidding Documents - Medical Monitors and Oxymeters_2021.MED.04.MO” and 

in accordance with the Addendum No.1. The selective/partial bidding is not allowed. 

 

 


